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From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 September 2020 10:59 AM

To: assignments; SUR

Cc: jeongch@smrt.com.sg

Subject: FW: Our ref: M11D10882010  Your ref: SG5535D DOA: 19/09/2020
Attachments: PRI & ESTIMATE.zip

Without Prejudice

Dear LKK

Kindly assist to survey third party’s vehicle .
Details of survey as email below . Thanks

Hi Jeong : As per tele-conversation , you are appointing LKK to conduct survey .

Due to the COVID-19 situation, most of our staff are working from home.
While we remain committed to serving you, there may be delay in our customer services.
We thank you for your kind understanding under such challenging circumstances.

Josephine Wong
Executive
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079909
Main - (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9329 | Fax * (65) 6327 3869 | Email * josephinewong@uoi.com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOB
nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the
opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: WONG JOSEPHINE

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 10:50 AM

To: 'jeongch@smrt.com.sg' <jeongch@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: Our ref: M11D10882010 Your ref: SG5535D DOA: 19/09/2020

Without Prejudice
Dear Jeong
We propose RT Appraisal , if you do not agree, kindly choose from our lists of surveyors.

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
Main - (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9329 | Fax ¢ (65) 6327 3869 | Email * josephinewong@uoi.com.sg

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



